ISTITY TO DI MICROBIOLOGIA E FISIOLOGIA VEGETALE Pavia, January 3, 1977
UNIVERSITA DI PAVIA
VIA SANT’EPIFANIO, 14

27100 PAVIA (Italy)

Prof. J. LEDERBERG
Stanf ord University
School of Medicine

Stanf ord Medical Center
Department of Genetics

STANFORD - California 94305

Dear Josh,

I have not given up the idea of working with you on the GC/MS
project that we discussed two years ago. The program that we submitted
tothe C.N.R. at that time was sort of approved but not supported for the
lack of funds. It seems that the C.N.R. has now some money for coopera
tive projects bet ween Italy and other countries. Incidentally, this time it
appears that there is no need for a financial support from the count erpart.

If you think that the project is still feasible, please let me know so that I

may send you the forms to sign. Unless you have any better suggestion, [

am still going to use the program that we wrote t ogether and the only thing
that I need i s a list of papers in the field that your Department has published.

I hope that all of you are well and we look forward to seeing you
and Margaret during one of your, I imagine, frequent "blitz" trips to Europe.

Very best regards.

Ygurs sincerely,

Qo

Orio Ciferri



